Westminster Spires Camp
Camp Schedule 2011

YOUTH CAMPS
Elementary Camp
Students entering 3rd-6th
July 10-14

Registration $210

Junior High Camp
Students entering 7th-8th
July 17-22

Registration $235

Senior High Camp
Students entering 9th-12th
July 24-29

Registration $260

May 1, 2011

TO: Presbytery of Yellowstone
Pastors and Elder Commissioners
Friends of Westminster Spires

FROM: Camping and Youth Committee
RE: May 20 Worship Service Offering

The special offering that will be collected at the evening worship
service during the next presbytery meeting will be dedicated
toward scholarships for young people attending camp at
Westminster Spires.

Many churches are able to provide generous scholarships for
campers. However, we still have some young people who will
need additional support in order to participate.

We appreciate your support of Westminster Spires and more
importantly, we thank you for helping young people participate in
this wonderful outdoor ministry of the Presbytery of Yellowstone.

Brochures and Camp Registration forms will be available at the
meeting in Anaconda, and they can also be accessed through the
presbytery website. Please contact Curt Kochner if you have any
guestions about the 2011 Westminster Spires Camp season.

Themes for 2011:

Wonder Makes God Real Every Day
Gratitude Makes God Real Every Day
Hospitality Makes God Real Every Day
Generosity Makes God Real Every Day

Worship Makes God Real Every Day

Live in Christ's Love



